

# Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE MARCUS AXELRYD

---



MARCUS AXELRYD  
PARTNER

NORBURG & SCHERP ADVOKATBYRÅ AB  
BIRGER JARLSGATAN 15  
SE-11145 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN  
MOBILE: +46(0)736445801  
MARCUS.AXELRYD@NORBURGSCHERP.SE

---

With a comprehensive background in M&A and banking & finance, Marcus has been specializing in dispute resolution since 2006. He serves as legal counsel in Swedish and international arbitrations, as well as in commercial litigation. Marcus has also significant expertise in appearing before Swedish administrative courts in appeals of government agency decisions. On occasion, Marcus accepts arbitrator appointments in domestic and international proceedings.

Marcus was a founding partner of former disputes firm Frank, which has since merged into Sandart & Partners. During a brief hiatus from his legal practice, he gained firsthand experience in product development at an AI startup.

Notable and recurring counsel representations include:

- M&A related disputes
- Shareholder disputes
- Redemption proceedings
- Professional liability disputes, including CEO-, board- and auditor liability cases
- Appeals of government agency decisions, notably in the energy sector
- Swedish and international gas distribution disputes
- Electricity supply and power failure disputes
- Industrial production disputes
- Disputes related to technology and software development
- Disputes related to banking and finance, including credit agreements, credit portfolios, securities, pledges and covenants
- Disputes related to sequestration of assets, including securities

EXPERIENCE:

- Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå, Partner 2023 –
- Layke Analytics AB, Head of Business Development 2022 – 2023
- Sabbatical, 2020 – 2021
- Frank Advokatbyrå, Co-founder and partner 2006-2020
- Advokatfirman Vinge KB, 1999-2006

EDUCATION:

- LL.M. 1999, Uppsala University
- Law studies American and International law, 1998, University of Minnesota Law School, USA

# Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE MARCUS AXELRYD

---

## LANGUAGES:

- Swedish (native)
- English (fluent)